TO: Mr. David Meadows

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Donations
DATE: February 14, 2012

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2011-2012 - 020

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$500.00

Victory Sports Foundation

Fit 4 Change Fitness Equipment
Tupelo High School

Jason Harris

Donation # 2011-2012 - 021

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$2,000.00

Best Buy

For Portable Sound System for Band
Tupelo High School

Jason Harris

Donation # 2011-2012 - 022

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$139.00

Lawndale PTO

For Media Center use
Lawndale School
Brock English

Donation # 2011-2012 - 023

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

Couch & Loveseat
Monica Namie

For use in gym office
Tupelo High School
Jason Harris

Donation # 2011-2012 - 024

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:

$500.00

Pami Taylor, MD

For Garrett Morgan Sustainable
Transportation for students’ trip to
Washington.

Tupelo Middle School



Presented By: Kristy Luse
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Donation # 2011-2012 - 025

Description: $500.00

Given By: Harrisburg Baptist Church
Purpose: For FCA CLUB

Site: Tupelo High School
Presented By: Jason Harris

Donation # 2011-2012 - 026

Description: $200.00

Given By: Kiwanis Club of Tupelo
Purpose: For Media Center use
Site: Milam School

Presented By: Travis Beard



